Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 10:14 AM

To: Lee Wan Ping; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong lan

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/03/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

Dear Sir/Madam,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS
Vehicle Regn COE Inspect. Fee, Parf/COE Rebate
Lot | Ref Description No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
SGR
1 1 2012 BMW 5201 A 6886T 2012 | 17/04/2022 76 68 | 15/03/2018 100 $60,161
Total
Fees 100
NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan on bahalf of Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:10 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong lan <lanSng@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 19/03/2018
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MIT1nwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITI1kDCCIYwWCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCRBIDCB]jGBizCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRJ
Mk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbEFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO16QTVNREF3TURB
d1dgQVPEQUPpWWkFRVGQYRNVIR2x1WjJ4bFpVOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDwWYL
YIZIAYbO9HgEBAgYFAARKkzelDpkYuYFiiWgtOwgZSHIML7UMkKr+BnP18skSIsgin
MIL2RtRGall6YtDZ1Y1D6N8MJIFT40yYi/f3Z2vFLG17SFeXipP8i044R+Ff8UEIzn
1+GHowTfZmeE7n9JIm2gn514UoTCCARECAQAWTZOwWgY4xgYswgYgGALIUEKROBQELG
NHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVE3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwaklUSTIJPREVOTXpRAOSE
QOTVNOmMONQ1lcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dNekV5TURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKCFpPB
UVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx joWxsUUc5al1tTXVZMj10AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIG
BQAEZFSDrsmrWxc3H6Fxt8Z JCwTkGQHOcbmPBxysgyu7RLOeQSxc6p6ov/SIm5du
HQyegGB6gYvnP9K3L9rjeqcibh8s30RXXZiL8JRE2tgBknVw5iB29/2IKM6 Js5ZH
FNs/3nwPZmEwggEHAgGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMHS8GA1UEKRN4TUZNndORBWUL ZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK
PFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO16QTNNREF3TURBA1dAgQVZEQUPpWWKkFRUGFXRnVjMjvuUUc5
alltTXVZMJj10AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZNVBz1eH6PXbRAfvnewAJC3t
Jvk5KKSWgzXo+zhsnOlxsDmPZAdE5fhS JHOvmMgUCPg jtbdMWgKM5eALFUBBZ68J
6gXZwAU7BJIX2Bzbr/6a4b8GS0HhcVsWWO1NVIPHUFFQ3Mf YwggEVAGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQKFRAIRiMkS5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREE2TUJVITUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TXpBMk 1E
QXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2EXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAGYFAARKfccZx51BXyIAFWOgIXAZNgPQiK8/kZ0Y
9xF0500cszZk0whsSQT70dD57y89pZWkfQJ9QFXul 9HpWbMzb9bt zkGwVpV5eQtm
2dYz/dpR4+TZ0j3agk jvflmxJgAgKn0f1Yr14TCCAQWCAQAWGY8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQOV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9E
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO16QTVNREF3TURBd1dg
QV1EQUpWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhvOe
AQECBgUABGSx8yb0JYaib2XejATEL91eUIOsC/yJYQs/Umz/AdTpikAeGHO02JIGnL
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qTPtHpt3rzX0XkdhYy9RkgmCymLNS1H1kh5dXkT7kRf/yrGg3ucNSRIwWTOHp7£Jn
gB20QX2pb0FNGiDPwMIIBEQIBADCB1DCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15SNWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNd016QTINREF3TURBA1dAgQWIEQUPpWWkFRVmMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKs167
K22F63f1un+0FRcYP5in462DSB1QYCSI/I6X114xF2gqTGFGUZMPLOJuF8fRR5Ng5
V/Jvgmhi9cS/tYDgI3wNS9fSKj1RH52aJ36bZuPfVC4AP/pQ8WSgK4ADX2rdIgy5vh
1DCCHWA4GCSgGSIb3DQEHATAdBglghkgBZOMEAQIEEBZzPRkApf6nx706UZIT/QqCA
gh7g6thgClG20aaEuD+DFS5WzHLPFu+5eMTDg0Tz13G865ercfMkdlix8NrzWcokEJ
CJIzmZQsvS+UW7Qk1vEizgFG/RwILF5IqwtQ2Nghwzw/bb9sEYnE2QCglu+4rI6Z8m
gRAPx+KgIpNc2/xhGo/b3fEvQYZxA7Ak JT46MZCWIbcpNOtAyoyhIRrTBOOMEYYF
gs+z1RGnXpuuEbjonPga3Mjm30syTW6er9two61lkWIpafigBsigYGD8ZvBsgzPOF
2/bTYUioces4ed4IABuDgcmlJD3utewIAiai7fnJP9hA73mOMUQUxKLF j3P+akDYuf
13BBh7gNuvOyKaRazlYXMgE8PNKwlkcSSg31Skh3mrle/kKPC9zXittDQWTbVLkg
WTOCYA/gGintqgy5s7YHszG97gE3g27Yif6NNSgifXIEIveUrRTK29If1MXCRgQAN
TUpwnDRSKHMFNAhDnFkmDKAcawFOcjpAs/5TcSyEL13RADO+CVEgbpxa5LTgHgV0Om
0/vZpeBOiecAq3aK8Tskm/JFmnJfarJ6iROopplp+m8+/FE2YfsBRTki00XDKa0s
GdF /ugXFpDowlw6HTxn+vV8VW/UDt /36 JZ2+dGWF9c69e6CsGoZK9zkmn+Vh3PHE3
4kvsIxhZ8LLQUWWcGDOJIxmpe JxPHHTYItQ7deel 6gLnbNy57Lnl1DQZEivXVuUX1F2
2yT7Iy3g20gXAnlp3DQRcY3In0Oc9fITCxKFJoUgDPrA2CZdDGaosEdOJHI2Exmlun
HFZ1sSu9Dv6esd4L4T11i1d76L/8pPKI1R71P703RMmzWjY9S8Niy24ZZ2ZYbL5BV L1
G31JsK4sAjPEi1kPVvbEBKGAV6nxFgalKblcewCVB4yw/a50pBRAMCk818QfXbzyQ2
hu/pTscMwChy2nx1Z3B9U4cxECViaMopGPHHAVAFVJId2mjfw0ODRVvV825ZHgrZs3V
Oy JYCNuD5Ja+KV+GOfClF7/7ESgeuAVMMMD2AndEWCINSulmB1UBRZDGBIaBlaAl
7iPGdcIVIVBbZGzwrmDuOToT/F2U3wK5PJrUjgOVIWI jexINOsiMaOuQyUXpD7TuR
PxPoSkSDZ0bJby3unuHdjoM90g29aUlDjkaWraXXLjgaC21l2bPkmWluEVUXQcdjE
ETyGUKCocDh7MaaOk9vz3NjkR1SZzFXWvXx+1lb/JppP+BxthLKwscOCDnFg+x29r
aDAJeBUREUE4/Hh0J18p6RWPkxsN7+HJIYxzOH/QIwc0Sb8Z9JDnlSpmzsvRtvEkU
1G8VybYHriYuS2unLOAUxCurzn+X4o0YcFQD+NYrGeS/+Hu7032gsE90958Cla+JI
xVog+qeC29I1gQf2rE496CIf3zguMIhbMUHzpYbZ jUv5eZiPpuG5X/AJ3RFKiJx0
OcI5Wcd47TAWCVwWvC2J/1D5IfV2aIK4I01BYKkrWVxX1QVwZHO4F9Hht NvKxXwwhO08u
sxGaH8LVYJIEgoQNxgGIn4VvVigmUcKIrLD40cP1OLX200A5t+n3ygqONxVDa3EX ju4
XywReh JWXNwP jEJ4EHzgp8xdaF5w80yF2Wua595dXDKjlxgzKxbi THPVHql1OAdMS8
bYMdnno3g6103Qy5pKgFtoATNPvvhlIvgghQv/QYeiX99dZw2RS JjgOMiAAVTMB0OU
HUaT4s4taHIC3h1BjVi5uUocPTQFsNj78UtV7np/PjdeGsGEs3Zdjgv/InCWA4m]
CHSyu JnPMRNWE9udtB9zDKm2RQ8ZbOLOhvahvkrwjsk/uJ1TR1K9jPueVOrgsUSA
QuoZxVwLRfeOt 7s6PFMEWD j94tYL7gl3VYgk4ZPOr/pMilcXSMwGPwXM1+stgmecm
KoX003myknysdmPOxKPFqgtPyJTRQH8kzugRe/6z7y36kXurjq/K8mzgQnF+66/V
AJWelLXWYgzCzgItPfEY6tgonhRDGIP0I67/domnScsyJLSmIcNEfLNNmbBLRAGZ10
geKUIp50eTMh8zQuUQDRYscwjkxUZIGEDF9/Z26uzZdPmgf+rHUIcsymdNjGXvITGO
tGSjEfUM+vzwRUOFEHwWt JF/ fuQk 9ImGsMCImImxGI84KWWS8WknIft1bsJ611K9CC1
SuRh43AavvMMChnk7ufexU7N5//£fTCc8S2Z2nvQIN6a8I/Ex6HHAKKXS5pipCBLy 1
gb+J0pVgEIDo1zMQO07Uh7/XMrgH/zLaiKdV4ydlEHHAG6ue60taWwJToMTDDcTWWM
VHWirfy+NhKh/t22SpIOb2a7Sk6RJaG3Nfia2JBl1f1iYHRer7P1lpj2/ntQtBwclx
uPUQHde7eYcN8H74WzB0x32e/0hQukImT4FuTEU4£xRSLYOJO7wwlN/SQU61Z0PW
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TgxcYX1/RHEBWOUs6dI9NV/JERLhQh1714FgNoJi53gK0tWkvgomw5ueCozLbAWX0
nPjcARsSIGhTpoBUaQ6Gy+gK1lN7aD5nkmoyCyHAnYO6myaS/vVDQOxmO2 st ANWjx 3w
VZvIW4U/4jrOWmVvnw70gBT6v5 JgJhd6DNNMRXyKfJwTB/gq9JPIfohkpXJkGecfeH
xjJd31LNuedDHeEZkmzVt JfoVLHWCcRyXplO0kX9k41H5BE31XX4b99LK1IDMTvw6G
vzqTHapplFkzl/EUSRvVEGESRVOS017wAdgG6M/ +F7doYHwgQygOm9knjvijCZy+8G
Td4pBw8dl j1UAxrTvJID4WdKWkarb0x0IrfJ1vRWv+bryCp2x10EayFt7cl+Ipe33
PdJoEs/e6HR4dHJFIGk190icWZKrNgnFCr£SISWzGVAV 7 I0WpwyUXVATIve JVATV
1DWmINAMTYDeORLRIVZT1XiNhILsPSoyZgpStLhpg3tlvfj7r+0ScBsuiI9yktD9k
taAD2KFgc9aAk64P3tG+EKOeggbBr+VtgGOi jSed £zOYMKVx 6pmXGdjlCrGbfozu
sOxgYH+4JCAekSdTszuJ1lFhfLSKtY¥Iol4iXcauwQhSTGH1h+hTnEGOXLxH6P721b
kB7SJINiMPSwCDS1FNUAJjyIi3nlQ0GU9gCmdIoAc80zer8gnOuMDbzvIs8kIgaGlZ
puft2hZGoacVLZIDe8xFmXIYv3jW66QpxnexB28iE3V6X9TIoIsVa7SvLUg0cSXbd
rza¥+1laOKpHrgbHhCWBGavFg9hJd55ezGEfdHZ12UAIF0ZBFprVfQ4X4kZ40eGg258
SMQ+stoj5H/uvksDvpK20SVENChWT1ErwlOfynTZpf6SWrLZGin0rO1lcZX07W1lxY
Odut IFYfA+EXEYMGk4gKYn/r8+gt/K7hVYw5ItX5j3U8brIgeYDrxp9uat LbWDcN
STdhg8L+0iT1kBHxb/oth7DYb087DK4YKE+iESaYgIPpJwSiTICBQMvHSAJ1bKEQ
kgmDULAY7EKR+0h2F 72EuNOQh fRydEWHQMWMpOirEVh5mbt 2X JHKS3UuRS5 /k+zRT
g807ax1ROEJYIE3ACWrb4RiGeclvPgd4vCfHwxcalWtpalzDHx86Cz85bxYzQynyh8
cetgZBMnZhDgKiVMspLb5DpGY8ZXAy4hKW685RbUggbbHdiUY jQEjU6GzYkdvn2b
R+23ZjRR5nxErgIdmlPURObab8oPCgubRtnzXT2JeULLW2pVofzfdd8YalcZyJ6RY
c6dDGgQc+G8aTgLLOO0xJTd6KyPAdKbcTUIDM+EpbAESy4b972z+m7T4D0SACQgB2J
t3UVNU/ahEmDpV1niAHeyRrdWbPVCeWUF+EfrB1EUGNwx8MJ7Iq/pGbmo7IIZA10
YIyYsUA3XjcwxGuOV+yfCI9YuDTLUDz1hUeJINp8 7RTPX+dRmSNMwrcTF /iNQX8MDw
AODFddOWT8Qplp8FhQpOJTPAN82 jIFLLB2GO9TdoEyCnBL26+ru85ckFN1wSpcMvR
W/HCTXLLMBJ79IZFH6ZsUbcc/XmgwlV1DRFIgZBtYr6xvh8r4B8 jmfWrOcHt5Cym
3H2VT350MQATxSLgVAs57MB/r3P4F3tncD/1dZW7IETQz1goUB9hDd+6VDxWdosY
XXB+SokgTFUMZ8UPPINVNOit+5RYquXdancbunX9KQe/McKaY1CsT/76bIRPW1GS
EyNggiIhStMjDwM+razTDVrejeW+iK3m6+ycsnxSYdasE1lY++2bUkwFIQzJHK jeF
YCicvIQD1+pXLVGeCdORvbK8rgO0auTuFMn3IJUAPBIpkGS5ITfvoxbkDTt+5xGiG4
R107ej7bzd/+qIMcu9zx41BNoB33srY+KNQEHLSHf2byiZBMO3EWvKt HpQJV+sSFE
rY¥zb6u8t6x1zNLbtbyOMmwQO5f0JHr £X2HJIT3bMiigqry9g307Vm8iF4suAbHo64k4T
4rmP+01C93PpJFkCSPr/Luaj7jmK7YEan/7Lmo6pug/GGl5caup0/6F1tg63GTc]
7smEevOPoVfoTat7/ZgT/XHLyhDA1E+sG036fASO3TIrgQ07Mp3XWa//HbcomBvoW
a53BgP8+nV7/bCw7EJnrvYVM1I8tE6CcdidRK33mmMyP5kgB+1dK5712xxy8gjZY3Zh
6Ls+WwIWvXEQIOVG2BOtzYNI2NGH jteFeIAA+cMJIV6k8DefM5ddMbmxra7ctecRJC4
SnEFaU4DsmEFQL6TE01b9LzCg71W0hNe7Qt Tkn+59zPVXROORVPXdOW8quSfpbzV
L142BA+pt1lbyOKU33v3eJGBNQPpbWTq6W4W jcr4dbA1ELUYKCtyPUCXrGAKGGLNnA2n
IiZY4YHb/3Hgx5ESE3pSUDE+4FEqQHEDAWV/sGUSMRpAVEHPNUQgaugteGYG41TFQ
S+Rias8Lcjalmllcgb6BigcGoTCGjaF5sSFm6ougS/ACKG+a4IydinPNcOF6vOt 71X
hfVckdouT+jpi48WeglBi3CoHc53DDYtONWwE4VoAVbKI1In9why6Msp2now6 jJvRi
NSP/bFV6s58G0JCXSP67fy2GTtoEIhL7r2nr/LX3EpwsJ4rwCEnl187WMme 7brlez
pmSBNKuw+ow7bISMy jCvzYmjJVX20+yVVYWwOVR+34mFE0deOGCXbSISLyxudTS85
pJjrHbxfnM7KkcHZPu8LDbnPxaL+G1l+D291hpULmKk48Uj9XXU4X3fpZtktvosjND
H5X9aQ/G4ds27nQ/Bnll7agiwHgcQUvnlWy+3mVF91nynXRRzNVz6fBsbUcCGYAED
PeoQsDIJ7KAFXbOwkdwE 7+6Q4KJchnp+kwJjuskpxTIOAgShdYHBP jGaalhLITQ9
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tqYdJDOFDjGAMd+41hm4e6BZcITMo3hJIXVP7J£8SX4uHDPmMb4 7yg3W4heJgIv/E+
Ht1sGZ8F+ZeSKkyNX4hMvIMEFJeIJOFoovY2ebu7Lx5hz+CfQXImWoFk fHMEOJVoC
xMHpuLgIktWE2vcLpclR0UajudJ2kN2LhUPEOTH2kPBBpobOAPpPgq9hD /N6F67aVGI
1A/ j+LuyOWYFtHCqux8xpFoWscwiUt fvwkvFcEThsw+7gpwBKE8geEUuFivViI/cX
YwUW3NKT/Sn6cMCgBM8s+aikRtJj2i0501dfW20UuvNIzrPGdiRn7XEvrxWxsljr
TMTM6ZDMglvYYkzuNYszAF0+MXeowCaNrV08K603K0sphgqYp0025f/psWUzU+7Jg
KkoaJf2TQ8WawTmgIRp++Ek7smuB/3gcUcjywaSZCmL20t £Zv2b+BEfMOGExvIWUbN
ndfx9/WijYWs8LwIpVmU7/xoNhPg6epxcJuw jhm905thUfZnChO9WwVnal861P2Hwt
V/2tGCsab+EtVIVIR+1FdrszCpeVmoTELS5DtvnBAIDNASVOKINGGG5S6gNzHUhVE
PgKgfLQONkfkH5FG1/Sk8gFnsKjMUmb4SD8WeM80Pe7Z+200mX/OW/ymWOXKTdIZs
1JszA0N9z7MZHhQAGUOVjP4P jmlRzUnYa5KcTOEND1 IBJwzumrXIMimE1HkdATI50
/qWVid5g+CijH2qqux 7t fAFEbi98x4/dffD31ZrPEs30gXQv+7Qk5BDNjO0TPGDvV
0S37Z2YJpoemmvGOxXGPXcr70XPPM1 /CxxwiwObrcBP8HVNSi+6frZvi2HWB3xQrsS
RuGgfhZAeO02NeLuFcBkuhUJc+tsECILSjUnjO0ViIeUgNR6X1iQNYfvQ40eN8ZIiZe
eGnALINL/OxutM18d1PrZ5TYh5DjHOtgaHmt 0Q1lmglHZZbvCOsB11HLYaMG9GjIc
Oyk4njO0lXYMt8TtHqUzTAVMT7GIPQAOWHMIsc2s6tAAhhBSLAhEg3MzL53QaoN3db
Uiz0jrv+AcX/BftohDAk5UCT71VWYXbUOWC+25/pJP+Q6gMQ+TeC0g3fz1JKokedu
/664masgFUy48c9vErGiTaxzS2rJ+BhhaAzNIap9nsa8vduzGIXhyBVcboHg/SV6
00goeJU9TZS3KI1UTTfECc6GrBwcsgKH8erXTtEsKXxXxUmI39ehBEOm1vuMLfCOLhB+
n/D4k+sNJZ2Sg+bkZ9Afu+e37XVgPdnriYiIPLU38hc09UFYQ8Ba60oISNOdVsHQA
hwlzp716DSrJvGugkPGILTQEly94APVDHiplFdOp9LNdlAaFm++yWVEmM/UuE+Z2GH
DCI9vQo0683vUVT7VZKACrUOUgNpXoVIWUOoUS5JJIGEeYvwu9QDPHQ3 jOnhshRSANNhu
tzqUhlv36VykOr4N31SFdiLOkvGb9yhWijETnLg74GhHSUJCyCzhKOpXD2IxG/Sh0
tVTgq0oluG8cmFHHAxr4ZhbxrWIZd1lOWH372bgsCaGbIXe297vV1wIgVzMXXkZkhf
FhOnc6a9++7R00x+ulAsYO0ZtnthChJb+MfwcGZ1PI1SmzUwbayBlxVZajlxt00Pj
6awd0IWr7+HGOOE4KS5exFPc5XTH+n/rjCsokxm90gt rwlUIYcgd0YglL9rUJmaNAz
OUUsantNMKGHxyUMhChoS7RApPra+JjLkZ7ADL5IEvD727IAe91U1i+84XLd0tLh
/INTt9BSt18z/W8exCRH2bj20Mm8wzesFFsaBs0Zaw33p/wk+iYKv6Rk91INWwEFAP
/gFt 9V+JRp71E4Bf JW5rELUO8CA1Pv+p38tg77hQgpxlhvpIf/+FVIy9avVLhTueN
aVZAHObf+9WB823nelb9TDgeDoLnXc8dgVe+D+6EbQo8YTYm/uRy273ur71lh/ew?2
7CTc8EFMzfruhrNyz4ThwfSX5EJM/27bYUSkiTS5inrAosx+xz+A46u/xy4xM5002
cU/eEAIMSSEBpGIGSKMg2VQJdeqd4cesN017sKTMgTgdl cHxNg1MgYNyBOgD9mat 7
x1TPUD2gJGADHLF73Jh0y0jN89RRIZmwea22UW 311 jDdU8nzCx8Ra04V/Yp9s/3
eg8cYYSIbCnBt+ub6tRWahNSDf/gPY7APMv7D3+/aYs8zBhtEdh7d5IS1woNImMWm
BATU4NW+t4wIaAI79¢cjbQprDQN64zDw+/GAOxA0T70+/YdS3bZURSRVURpe2WrnQu
6magpn24GiaRp57¢JC8Sr1HdcoTGQ1VVOd01BX388J+31DpHS1Y2eXSbt/52jT1oW
MuMF /cDCZ+tHhPlcx1lcal8w8GGuZYkbRthxNm9SelD8YJbtHL5SiGgLY jj4CizKA
nAWPD49fiH7BVWA+RrVPCw3081PPSsIvspAo3DN/UE2YORUHgYrgaLc64hbs 9xBN
CAls0xVj6z3Z20+nh4RtLrUg9iv89330sB9do8+qZ24h4TSST20jHABn1TDfgiS76s
zR+/s1J0NkG98rrvi83zH26uUNmZH jm6RxBUVCY/xu+n/PJATFMIRIRFS5HDL9Z4y2
114BmQujOpirfxLHOXNJgW1BynwYnnn7d8iQgiOCLrAO0izepU9CrCP52zsvQgAgGY
/+HcT5cpZWFhx6G8rx0SE9x1HKSOFKC62sgg51wgR1izK08U/w3+ABfPON4ShcO62
2LE9u]jjwEk7pr69eXCBQiX009EU91mtUcWuixDG992c3h5EVUSpeRIgXVOr01wDH
Uqub917s8iMJ16bTIcHPpg3DIV59gLi0QBZrGS15grLKJLDaNPwi/DHCzqwVHpEnd
HZrClWEFgG3r9Ro7XLb0meX6dYgqeEg98AuUDQkMjZtzCh9vZUTiedxY¥5ei18PdDZnBe
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tAi1QfHEcsSEJBAO51gMJuy9bHdA85rnuW31h8zahxgfdHwIXNNfonDARnbQP0O/4eS
yJVYHd1j1lVH/gTwyoe8uxrP1YOWVXB8g4hHGS5yx 701 ILPgIVBgHt LGkwal4hmgKx
yJsoQK80okYvImz8hnJdsozCTAZz jz4fFmlgmBGYxasAmTG77e40eSzIJBWml11F3nD3+
1IdlaeRh3a+4CUNTn0tJfn8PtC2miaRgrOmyg84+v6aeoK93qdLsk6xtkJDr537]
1SEQD4N0o/Q9t1SBzx96A4WGg8KGel1x5KCInLK88Ih1PE1BucXayhlEyZVZHEKOvV
kgSWmOPBK2e05n21Wos437CTmzn4AQuJIHIDW48+TdbZMwiMO6Q26QM1t /fP66mD7Z
549gUEUfILW2xGe30WIMb0OgqY5PYb8GXV56WiE7kGZbhcvdr/XmlGOSMqo25GFcsiw
5f1PUe7WMPtNeXmDL0aLZsdpM4ZeJZYK1Cui jydtdx3MX+4ANW/EUGZzAyi01KzK/9
Y/VBRCSa2/SqsDKVEfRHQVKgBHMGG2QurWnDgXhriLGgU905dc/gqr+IdhujeSRwS
FR/T7XfPVanh+rXgNHDLzmoDUcCHL7bKBFczPstgI3JsgDR5dGnvPvBjhYL1iVrmnu
TBLgg jek JLU2KQEf1eh0W+33MC54Mf JKQ1FEZzXNo3wBe 7MUGN03F074n4 jwHEW4 1
CLpPt/2Z27xuWMOSPReQIVYE1gAfk+hV+quVrIBsDbDX9vEcNvx7wUV7bbPOY 9ub
QTFKkOUBLaQViMbJGUhmHIRC4wInt1G/hmy2+QZ7pIvdsra8+x5VkxUlzGVuh08w
DkTQOhHHM8aimO0Sak5bCYfksNVZ1INiKvDOOU4PLCaM+BxyMwwIgb9rtaaHgVzUCP
OTgPy7vIikgomG/spbcXIcy7UKC4SgsRLpNO6g4cvIoIFkh3+xBNF3GRXWE+X10H
gRukzR7+Wjemi JGWiMURgG1QuY7iB5Lzu7bRbYHG8P0ooL+9tXT4r+pvUJxS308A2
30QHHrUwjAWSxma+rL+zSgQ32A+PZHxgR8uniMx06bQbaqmQ5YspP17ZDLTctHCGA
z5qoezsG8pY+Ubtl/fkIpGlercVj6pEYkJAfPt1pL2/8PaB+GrC0X1/PLtX8yOws
WowwBX9R5q7yJwHOLDZ5Qg5svp0L2mUhWN9oya/v4AELOtOIIAgG30oUce7ge4QMNV
XmWdaP9bakcNsi3zydorNFggouZshKL6g2221Xsj8MPXITLc+e6/ACRCCNIZOd91
0IUYsk4wcCgFhc7sg4K1vVaTDOvWHSzDNGahgTXvY3zxoFhg7eEJTceMQJald5J1T
ZW7JycgBSsd9nvhZzh+w5ajghVzH6n20JrKsPervOKJ9F Isoml 6+Cfbhgfst0P0ZV
Ifh4QPoanaPNghROVSPmF6sbfLur jaCNsNLsiH6QGLYhA+DCcBpCHLtYyE6vr5Cm
ulylLYI3Mg46LM4AkQ6haiKrH903HOCRmMW6AMCf jubgLNCrG6TOVAY+XpIv+d+yU
FOVPGlIgOpH+1brXkNBDOF6h+iMW2SI9mphIDQjID0o5Fv6s/2RHE3RpxrevL+Y+LO
vnUpm9hlgkBuswOtkrY/L96H5aDS/cYDFLgeOS6iWoLv3MFIN714pGVE/UzUCOCa
1ReLLKANng89tt0GgUUgR67QCGN JPYZSZAHXZIObpJ+B7LXL3AFZ6DjJG1CIVOk4Rd
fJIs8wDWrRYOdhX0O9nMGjF+SEoYt jD1iiBIQRjJja69WTXgn7cab64Z3TH+Y4esSiWvX
OkHgAgDfuKjoDP7um9JhAx7QyX1dN9DmedQ/yVI6AGKsty/+6NGVBI9volGdJO0AU
yQJUJj6cTnZSAalaXLacghn/wi3VOBZhX+b1VrCgO0LR4ExhuRp71m3Vet vwNQPLNnr
6P6FPRKH/zhaWoG6ya9BigWlZ jVGHX JW1ILTvVzU9/2h9Mbl1QInNwdHTn3G/KLCzF
oDm9fbSceW2W2tc+JiAunoAQUeOEc700Gclr6cuKOSREUshbYJ2LRidDI6Ug69v5
somTBRtOuPgEuOOJmMUAd80sXHGL26aH5hwwx13F9jXEbTMKysy7kZh7/sJ1t5]si
5A2C707j9y6xHLOBLWgki7CbJIuR0OFYU7L9e1VH4QaoFTx3h+7iLzQ5cdZUh5UQMH
FQglzUEUenyZ8tSkJscbFH1H3KtUDamxAc j+VpoXSNP95EvnRFmSeLWzsma8R60k
HHOQyTCXogJI7008sP8bit TWBcpCGOYWrAXFXUFTnexVyfNxcNSYkkBS91nUCepl
UjgsD6ejo2nnIJtRYWLOr6al+1Y6MjdVTuASkiMBKDKTuSgBgLvVOK99bhI6V/ 300
gYD3/z0mIQJlehgHr605ffFh5UBUqQYWzfTrxgEH17nLAeh8=

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-————
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